
WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 

        August 9, 2022 
 

7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 
Executive Session to Follow Regular Meeting 

 
1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 10, 2022 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. PRESENTATION:  

a. Oath of Office: Patrolman Jack Washington 

b. Oath of Office: Patrolman Shawn Lally 

c. Spring Meadows Playground   

7. Approval of Minutes  

a. July 12, 2022 - Regular Meeting Minutes 

8. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only  

9. Monthly Reports: Westampton Township Police Department Report, Department of Public 
Works, Westampton Township Construction Report 

10. ORDINANCES: 

a. 7-2022  A Bond Ordinance Authorizing the Acquisition of Fire Apparatus for the 
Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, New Jersey; Appropriating the Sum of 
$1,600,000.  
(First Reading, motion and second required) 

11. RESOLUTIONS:  
 

a. 116-22 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 
08/09/2022. 

b. 117-22 Resolution for Emergency Appropriation of Purchase of Fire Apparatus  
c. 118-22 Resolution to Amend Capital Budget 

 
12. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items 

are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring 
expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring 
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 

a. 119-22 Resolution Approving Tax Lien on Block 1406, Lot 16 



b. 120-22 Resolution Authorizing Sale of iPad 

c. 121-22 Resolution Approving Refunds Not Properly Issued   

d. 122-22 Resolution Authorizing an Extension of Time for Payment of Tax Bill 

e. 123-22 Resolution Awarding a Construction Contract for Roadway Improvements 

f. 124-22 Resolution Authorizing Submission of a Grant Contract with the State of New 
Jersey Department of Community Affairs 

13. OPM Mailbox & Correspondence:  None 
 
14.  Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  

                        address for the record. 
 

15. Dates to Remember: Next Scheduled Meeting September 6th @7PM; Red Cross Blood 
Drive September 6th from 9AM-2PM @ the Westampton Rec Center.  

16.  Committee Liaison Reports/Comments – Township Committee members.  

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

a.  Resolution No. 8-9-2022: Resolution Authorizing the Mayor, Township Committee and 
Support Staff to Meet in Private Session and Authorizing the Exclusion of the Public From 
that Portion of the Meeting Dealing with Specific Issues Requiring Non-Public Discussions.  
– Attorney Client Privilege: Real Estate Property and Personnel. 

18. Adjournment  
 
 
Please note: 

  
During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on any governmental item 
of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. The second public comment period is open to any 
item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been allocated for each of the public comment periods. This time may be extended 
by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The amount of discussion of 
any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to select someone to represent them. No speaker shall 
engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or abusive remarks. The Mayor shall immediately call to order any speaker who 
violates this provision. An officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not a question-and-answer 
period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth exchange so speakers are encouraged to present 
all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee Member may respond to any comment after such speaker is finished. The 
Mayor may refer the speaker to the Township Administrator, Department Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 





















 

 

August 3, 2022 

To: Mayor & Committee 

From: Public Works 

Subject: August 2022 Department Report 

 

Roads 

Brush:  Brush collection this month brought in 15.68 tons of brush. The volume of brush 

slowed this month, Collection was completed in 6 days.  

Street Repairs:  DPW was called out to 16 Quailhollow Dr for a report of a dead tree on 

Township property behind their house.  DPW determined the tree was a hazard and 

needed to be removed. The tree was too large and dangerous for us to handle so our 

tree contactor was called in for removal.   DPW is keeping up with pothole repairs, we 

were again this month.   There were two reports of storm drain backups to the DPW this 

month, The first was on Greenbrier Dr., After a heavy rainfall the drains were backing up 

in the street. An inspection of the outfalls determined that growth of vegetation in the 

outflows coupled with sediment build up from the blockage is causing the issue. DPW is 

working with Deerwood Country Club and the engineer to remedy the situation.  The 

second was on East Dogwood Dr., DPW cleaned all the catch basins in the system and 

worked diligently to find the outflow for the drainage since we were unable to find 

prints on the system. We were able to find the outflow and determined that the outflow 

is completely covered and has a large tree in front of it, we are currently working with 

the engineer to determine the next course of action.   

Recycling:  A normal flow of requests for new cans and lid repairs continue, DPW is 

currently out of new cans, the latest update from the County OTC was that the cans 

would be in delivered at the end of August.  THE TOWNSHIP WILL BE RE-INSTATING THE 

FEE FOR NEW CANS. THE COST IS 60$ AND MUST BE PAID AT THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

BEFORE DELIVERY.  THE FEE WAS BEING WAVED WHEN COVID HIT.  We are fine with lid 

replacements and will continue to service those requests in a timely fashion.    



Leaf Collection:  Leaf collection will resume in fall. 

Grass: Grass cutting is moving forward in a timely fashion.   

Snow:   Snow season has been wrapped up for the season. 

Facilities 

Municipal Building:   DPW performed quarterly maintenance on the HVAC units this 

month, filters were changed and also a cleaning of the condenser and evaporator coils 

took place. DPW determined that this maintenance hasn’t taken place in quite some 

time. It will be put on a bi-annual schedule to help the units run more efficiently.   This 

maintenance also took place at the other Municipal owned buildings.   The rear 

employee entrance door was also replaced this month and is working smoothly.   

Sport complex\Parks:   Spring Meadows:   The Township has received the RFPs for 

replacement of the playset and are waiting on final approval from the council.  The 

remaining repairs related to the tennis court are still in the works we are just working to 

fit the repairs into the schedule.  Tarnsfield Park: DPW was able to complete the 

drainage around playsets this should help to get rid of the standing water that leaches 

from the play areas during rain and sits next to the playset walls.  New sitting benches 

were also installed in a more convenient area so the parents can keep an eye on the 

children.  Rolling Hills: The drainage was also installed around this playset as well to get 

rid of the standing water.  New benches were installed by the pickleball court.  DPW 

spent a little time at Tarnsfield Swim Club this month clearing back the brush next to the 

fence using our remote-control cutting machine. They also removing a hazardous piece 

of playground equipment from the playset.  Power washing of the tennis court on 

Manor Dr took place this month and its back to tip top condition.  DPW started prep 

work on the basketball courts at Holly Hills school, this work is needed in order to 

complete the re surfacing of the play area.     

DPW Building:  The shed that DPW is rehabbing is almost complete. The project is 

currently a secondary project and is mainly completed in off times. It will be wrapped up 

shortly. 

Rec. Center:  DPW trimmed and mulched flower beds this month.    

Firehouse: N/A 

American Legion:  N/A  

Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 



Public Works:      

Equipment trailer Replace 4 tires and safety chain hooks 

#12 mower broken alternator bolt 

#13 mower Repair safety lighting wiring? Adjust steering controls 

#16 mower Replace deck spindle 

#17 mower    Deck belt 

#Roller Replace water pump and fittings 

Traxx machine Replaced throttle actuator 

#31 Tune-up 

#41 replace power steering lines 

#66 Def fluid injector, rear strobes 

#68 Clock Spring and horn assembly 

#69 Coil pack spark plug 

Other minor repairs. 

Police: 

Detective explorer new brakes, oil change, Evap. Solenoid 

#8 Replace water pump, belt tensioner, and belt 

Other minor repairs 

Fire Dept.: 

N\A 

Recreation: 

N/A 

Personnel Training:   N/A 

 



Expenses: 

Top Notch tree Service             $1,500.00        16 Quailhollow Dr   

RGW door                                    $3,555.00      Door replacement Municipal Building  

* For any services rendered, please also check the bill list accompanying the Committee 

agenda. Some costs for goods may be on a bill list subsequent to this report. 



Township of Westampton 

August 05, 2022  9:10:41AM

710 RANCOCAS ROAD

WESTAMPTON, NJ 08060

609-2671891 

OFFICE OF CONSTRUCTION OFFICIAL

Construction Permit Activity Report

RANGE:  07/01/2022  To  07/31/2022

$668,618.00

 70844

 8020

$389,452.00

1

0

27

40

$6,461.00

$4,704.00

$2,062.00

$5,918.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$6,461.00

$4,581.00

$2,062.00

$5,918.00

$0.00

$19,022.00

$263.00

$1,460.00

$600.00

$600.00

$1.00

$263.00

$1,193.00

$1,459.00

$0.00 $0.00$0.00

17

29

53

6

$0.00

$0.00

 1

 20

 0

$650.00

$1,058,720.00

Cu.ft

Sq.ft

$1,193.00

$0.00

$0.00

$123.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$123.00

$19,022.00

$1,459.00

$600.00

$21,081.00

$0.00

$0.00

$21,081.00

SUMMARY

CONSTRUCTION COSTS COUNT

Cost Of Construction: Cubic Footage: Permit Issued:

Cost Of Alteration: Square Footage: Updates Issued:

Cost Of Demolition: All Fees Waived:

Total Cost: Municipal Fees Waived:

PERMIT FEES

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Fire :Fire : Fire :

Plumbing:

Elevator:

Mechanical:

Plumbing: Plumbing:

Elevator: Elevator:

Mechanical: Mechanical:

ADMIN FEES WAIVED FEES TOTAL FEES

 Building Fees:

Electrical Fees:

Fire Fees:

Plumbing Fees:

Elevator Fees:

Mechanical Fees:

* Total Waived: Technical Fees:

DCA Calculated Fees Waived Fees Collected Fees

Volume Training Fee:

Alteration TrainingFee:

Sub total Training Fee:

TECHNICAL ISSUES

Building Technical:

Electrical Technical:

Fire Protection Technical:

Plumbing Technical:

Elevator Technical:

Mechanical Technical:

Certificate of Occupancy Fee:

Waived Certificate Fees:

Sub Total Certificate Fees:

PERMIT FEES:

FEES:

CERTIFICATE FEES:

NET TOTAL FEES:

PENALTIES COLLECTED:

CCO FEES:

OTHER FEES:

GRAND TOTAL FEES:

CERTIFICATE ISSUES

Certificate of Occupancy:

Certificate of Approval:

Certificate of Continued Occupancy:

$0.00MIN FEES:

$4.00 $1.00 $3.00DCA Minimum Fee:

* By State law (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126c):

$0.00 

$123.00 

* By Municipality (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126b):

Report Run For Township of Westampton



 

 TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON, NEW JERSEY 
 
 ORDINANCE 7-2022 

      
 

  BOND ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION 
OF FIRE APPARATUS FOR THE TOWNSHIP OF 
WESTAMPTON, COUNTY OF BURLINGTON, NEW 
JERSEY; APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $1,600,000 
THEREFOR; AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF 
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS OR BOND 
ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF 
WESTAMPTON, COUNTY OF BURLINGTON, NEW 
JERSEY IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF 
UP TO $1,520,000; MAKING CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS 
AND COVENANTS; AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN 
RELATED ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
FOREGOING 

      
 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton, County 
of Burlington, New Jersey (not less than two-thirds of all the members thereof affirmatively 
concurring), pursuant to the provisions of the Local Bond Law, Chapter 169 of the Laws of 1960 of 
the State of New Jersey, as amended and supplemented ("Local Bond Law"), as follows: 
 
 Section 1. The purposes described in Section 7 hereof are hereby authorized as general 
improvements to be made or acquired by the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, New 
Jersey ("Township"). 
 
 Section 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows: 
 
  (a) the estimated amount to be raised by the Township from all sources for the 
purposes stated in Section 7 hereof is $1,600,000; 
 
  (b) the estimated amount of bonds or bond anticipation notes to be issued for the 
purposes stated in Section 7 hereof is $1,520,000; and 
 
  (c) a down payment in the amount of $80,000 for the purposes stated in Section 
7 hereof is currently available in accordance with the requirements of Section 11 of the Local Bond 
Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:2-11. 
 
 Section 3. The sum of $1,520,000, to be raised by the issuance of bonds or bond 
anticipation notes, together with the sum of $80,000, which amount represents the required down 
payment, are hereby appropriated for the purposes stated in this bond ordinance ("Bond Ordinance"). 
 
 Section 4. The issuance of negotiable bonds of the Township in an amount not to exceed 
$1,520,000 to finance the costs of the purposes described in Section 7 hereof is hereby authorized.  
Said bonds shall be sold in accordance with the requirements of the Local Bond Law. 
 
 Section 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes described in Section 7 hereof, 



 

-2- 

the issuance of bond anticipation notes of the Township in an amount not to exceed $1,520,000 is 
hereby authorized.  Pursuant to the Local Bond Law, the Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized 
to sell part or all of the bond anticipation notes from time to time at public or private sale and to 
deliver the same to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of payment of the purchase price plus accrued 
interest from their date to delivery thereof.  The Chief Financial Officer is hereby directed to report 
in writing to the governing body at the meeting next succeeding the date when any sale or delivery 
of the bond anticipation notes pursuant to this Bond Ordinance is made.  Such report must include 
the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the bond anticipation notes 
sold, the price obtained and the name of the purchaser. 
 
 Section 6. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Bond 
Ordinance which may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, accounting, 
engineering, legal fees and other items as provided in Section 20 of the Local Bond Law, N.J.S.A. 
40A:2-20, shall not exceed the sum of $100,000. 
 
 Section 7. The improvements hereby authorized and the purposes for which said 
obligations are to be issued; the estimated costs of each said purpose; the amount of down payment 
for each said purpose; the maximum amount obligations to be issued for each said purpose and the 
period of usefulness of each said purpose within the limitations of the Local Bond Law are as 
follows: 
 

  
Purpose/Improvement 

Estimated 
Total Cost 

Down 
Payment 

Amount of 
Obligations 

Period of 
Usefulness 

A
. 

Acquisition of a 100 Foot Ladder Truck for 
the Township Fire/EMS Department, 
together with the acquisition of all materials 
and equipment and completion of all work 
necessary therefor or related thereto 

$1,600,00
0 

$80,000 $1,520,00
0 

10 years 

 
 
 Section 8. Grants or other monies received from any governmental entity, if any, will be 
applied to the payment of, or repayment of obligations issued to finance, the costs of the purposes 
described in Section 7 above. 
 
 Section 9. The supplemental debt statement provided for in Section 10 of the Local 
Bond Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10, was duly filed in the office of the Clerk prior to the passage of this 
Bond Ordinance on first reading and a complete executed duplicate original thereof has been filed 
in the Office of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of 
Community Affairs of the State of New Jersey.  The supplemental debt statement shows that the 
gross debt of the Township, as defined in Section 43 of the Local Bond Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:2-43, is 
increased by this Bond Ordinance by $1,520,000 and that the obligations authorized by this Bond 
Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.  
 
 Section 10. The full faith and credit of the Township are irrevocably pledged to the 
punctual payment of the principal of and interest on the bonds or bond anticipation notes authorized 
by this Bond Ordinance, and to the extent payment is not otherwise provided, the Township shall 
levy ad valorem taxes on all taxable real property without limitation as to rate or amount for the 
payment thereof. 
 



 

-3- 

 Section 11. The Capital Budget is hereby amended to conform with the provisions of this 
Bond Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency therewith, and the resolution promulgated by the 
Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as 
approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services, is on file with the Clerk 
and available for inspection. 
 
 Section 12. The Township hereby declares its intent to reimburse itself from the proceeds 
of the bonds or bond anticipation notes authorized by this Bond Ordinance pursuant to Income Tax 
Regulation Section 1.150-2(e), promulgated under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended 
("Code"), for "original expenditures", as defined in Income Tax Regulation Section 1.150-2(c)(2), 
made by the Township prior to the issuance of such bonds or bond anticipation notes. 
 
 Section 13. The Township hereby covenants as follows: 
 
  (a) it shall take all actions necessary to ensure that the interest paid on the bonds 
or bond anticipation notes authorized by the Bond Ordinance is exempt from the gross income of 
the owners thereof for federal income taxation purposes, and will not become a specific item of tax 
preference pursuant to Section 57(a)(5) of the Code; 
 
  (b) it will not make any use of the proceeds of the bonds or bond anticipation 
notes or do or suffer any other action that would cause the bonds or bond anticipation notes to be 
"arbitrage bonds" as such term is defined in Section 148(a) of the Code and the Regulations 
promulgated thereunder; 
 
  (c) it shall calculate or cause to be calculated and pay, when due, the rebatable 
arbitrage with respect to the "gross proceeds" (as such term is used in Section 148(f) of the Code) of 
the bonds or bond anticipation notes;  
 
  (d) it shall timely file with the Internal Revenue Service such information report 
or reports as may be required by Sections 148(f) and 149(e) of the Code; and 
 
  (e) it shall take no action that would cause the bonds or bond anticipation notes 
to be "federally guaranteed" within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the Code. 
 
 Section 14. The improvements authorized hereby are not current expenses and are 
improvements that the Township may lawfully make.  No part of the cost of the improvements 
authorized hereby has been or shall be specially assessed on any property specially benefited thereby. 
 
 Section 15. All ordinances, or parts of ordinances, inconsistent herewith are hereby 
repealed to the extent of such inconsistency. 
 
 Section 16. In accordance with the Local Bond Law, this Bond Ordinance shall take 
effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof after final passage. 
 
 



 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing ordinance was introduced by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on August 2, 2022.    

 
I FURTHER CERTIFY that the foregoing ordinance was Adopted following a public hearing 

by the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New 
Jersey at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on _______, 2022.  

 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

INTRODUCTION - Roll Call Vote – 8/9/2022 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 
 

ADOPTION - Roll Call Vote – 9/2/2022 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 8/9/2022 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 116-22 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on August 9, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 
 

























































































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EMERGENCY APPROPRIATIONS 
AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF FIRE APPARATUS 

 
RESOLUTION 117-22 

  
 
 WHEREAS, an emergency has arisen with respect to the need to provide and appropriate the 
required down payment for a bond ordinance authorizing the purchase of fire apparatus, and 
adequate provision was not made in the 2022 budget for the aforesaid purpose, and NJS 40A:4-46 
provides for the creation on an emergency appropriation for the purpose mentioned above, and  
  
  WHEREAS, the total amount of the emergency appropriations created, including the 
appropriation to be created by this resolution is $48,500.00, and three (3) percent of the total 
operating appropriations in the budget for 2021 is $350,414.79, and  
  
  WHEREAS, the foregoing appropriation together with prior appropriations does not exceed 
three (3) percent of the total operating appropriations in the budget for 2022,  
  
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, (by not less than 2/3 of all governing body 
members affirmatively concurring) that in accordance with NJS 40A:4-48:  
  

1. An emergency appropriation is hereby made for Capital Improvements - Capital 
Improvement Fund in the amount of $48,500.00, to provide for the aforesaid purpose.  

2. That said emergency appropriation shall be provided for in full in the 2023 budget, 
and is requested to be excluded from CAPS, pursuant to NJS 40A:4-53.3c(1). 

3. That two (2) certified copies of this resolution be filed with the Director of the 
Division of Local Government Services.  

  
  

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held in 
the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 
on August 9, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 

CERTIFICATION FOR EMERGENCY APPROPRIATION FORM 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

  
  



This statement must be prepared in duplicate by the chief financial officer and filed with the 
municipal clerk prior to the adoption of the emergency resolution. The duplicate must be filed with 
the Director of the Division of Local Government Services together with the emergency resolution.  
  
Please answer all questions:   
  
Purpose of emergency appropriation: To provide a portion of the required down payment for a 
bond ordinance authorizing the purchase of fire apparatus. 
  
Document fully the circumstances for the emergency resolution:  The purchase of fire apparatus 
was not included in the 2022 Capital Budget as originally adopted. Consequently, adequate down 
payment was not budgeted and available to provide the required down payment for such purchase.  
  

Date of occurrence: August 9, 2022  
  
Have any contracts been awarded or purchase orders placed in connection with this emergency 
appropriation?  No  
  
 
 
DATE: August 9, 2022   Signature:       
 
 
 
     Print Name:  Robert L. Hudnell   
     Title:   Chief Financial Officer  
     CFO #:   0-00040 1/89    
 
 
      MUNICIPALITY: Westampton Township  
      COUNTY:  Burlington    
 
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
  
  

EMERGENCY APPROPRIATIONS  
  
 As permitted under NJS40A:4-46, local governments may make emergency appropriations, after 
adoption of the annual budget, for purposes unforeseen at the time of adoption.  The total amount of 
an emergency appropriation shall be fully funded as a deferred charge in the succeeding fiscal year’s 
budget, except if the appropriation is to be funded through the authorization of bonds pursuant to 
40A:2-3.  
  
 If the emergency appropriation does not exceed 3% of the total of current and utility operating 
appropriations funded in the budget adopted for that year, the appropriation may be raised as a 
deferred charge outside CAP with Division approval, pursuant to 40A:4-48.  If the emergency 



appropriation, together with all other emergency appropriations made during the year, exceeds the 
3%, the governing body, in its resolution, must request permission from the Director to exceed the 
limitation.  Should the Director approve the emergency, the amount exceeding the 3% shall be raised 
as a deferred charge inside CAP in the next year’s budget.  
  
 The Division reviews emergency appropriations to ensure that it meets the intent of the law.  If the 
Division determines that the local government adopts an emergency as a result of purposefully under 
funding a budgetary appropriation, the local unit may be required to raise the emergency as a 
deferred charge inside CAP. Also, local governments must adopt the resolution upon occurrence of 
the emergency and submit the required documentation to the Division within 5 days of adoption.  
The Division may not approve an outside CAP appropriation if emergencies are not prepared and 
submitted timely.     
  
 The following documents are to be filed with the Division of Local Government Services for 
approval of an emergency appropriation made pursuant to NJS 40A:4-46:  
  

• Two (2) certified copies of the resolution authorizing the emergency appropriation  
• An affidavit of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to NJS 40A:4-52  

  
Emergency appropriations for down payments on capital improvements must be supported by an 
accounting of the Capital Improvement Fund for the period starting the beginning of the budget year 
up to the date of the introduction of the related ordinance.  
  
It is permitted, but not mandatory, that an emergency authorization be financed by the issuance of 
notes.  It may also be financed from available surplus funds pursuant to NJS 40A:4-50.  

  
Where emergency notes are issued, they shall be designated as such, be renewed from time to time, 
and shall mature not later than the last day of the succeeding budget year.  The Local Budget Law 
provides the form, etc. with respect to these notes under NJS 40A:4-51.   

  
  
   
  
   

Prepared by the Division of Local Government Services  



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION TO AMEND CAPITAL BUDGET 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 118-22 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the governing body of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington desires 
to amend the 2022 Capital Budget by inserting thereon, or revising items therein, as shown in such 
budget for the following reason: 
 

1. Adding a new project which was not anticipated at the time of adoption of the 2022 capital 
budget.  

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of the Township of 
Westampton, County of Burlington that the following amendment (said amendment hereby attached and 
made part of this Resolution) be made to the Capital Budget of the year 2022. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that two certified copies of this resolution be filed forthwith in 
the office of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services. 
 
 It is hereby certified that this is a true copy of a resolution amending the capital budget adopted 
by the governing body on the 9th day of August, 2022. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee of 
the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held in the 
Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on 
August 9, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 
 
  
 
  
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION IMPOSING LIEN 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 119-22 

 
 WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer of the Township of Westampton 
attempted to notify the following property owners of a violation of Chapter 95 of the 
Township Code; specifically, the failure to remove the overgrowth of grass, weeds and 
debris on the subject property; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the house appears to have been abandoned and the Township 
received no response to their letters; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Public Works Department at the request 
of the Township Administrator performed the mowing and cleanup of the property and 
the Public Works Director and Municipal Clerk have certified the costs to perform these 
services to the Township Committee, as shown in attached “Schedule A” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Westampton Township 
Committee that the cost for the mowing of the properties as certified by the Municipal 
Clerk and Director of Public Works be added to and become a part of the taxes next 
assessed and levied upon such properties as provided in Chapter 95 of the Code of the 
Township of Westampton. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution is forwarded to the 
Tax Collector and Mortgage Company. 

Schedule “A” 
 

603 Fort Drive   Block 1406, Lot 16  $450.00 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 
at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 
Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on August 9, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting 
Township Clerk.  

 
 

_________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE OF IPAD 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 120-22 

WHEREAS, Township Committee members are provided Apple iPads to access their 

township email and for document reviews; and 

WHEREAS, former Committee Member Anthony DeSilva received an iPad in 2019, to 

which the value of the iPad has diminished due to the change in technology over the last several 

years; and  

WHEREAS, New Jersey State Statute 40A:11-36 allows for the sale or disposition of 

property “if the estimated fair value of the property to be sold does not exceed the applicable bid 

threshold (15% of bid limit) in any one sale or is either livestock for perishable goods, it may be 

sold at private sale without advertising for bids”; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township of Westampton, County of 

Burlington and State of New Jersey hereby approves the sale of one iPad to Anthony DeSilva for 

the price of $25.00. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 

meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 

New Jersey 08060 on August 9, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 

__________________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING REFUNDS  
NOT PROPERLY ISSUED 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 121-22 

 
 WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Tax Collector has audited several 
accounts where refunds were not properly issued by the previous Collector, and 
 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 54:4-3.30a allows for the exemption from taxation from 
real and personal property for a Veteran who is a resident who has a total or 100% 
permanent disability, and 
 WHEREAS, refunds from a previous overpayment from a mortgage payment 
were not properly issued. 
  
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township 
Committee authorizes the Tax Collector to refund the following 2022 taxes 
as per the attached memorandum: 
 
 Attachment A. 
     

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 

at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 

Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on August 9, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting 

Township Clerk.  

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 



B/L NAME ADDRESS QUARTER REFUND

PREVIOUSLY GRANTED TDV's THAT WERE NOT GIVEN PROPER REFUNDS:

203.04/15 David Brenhuber 345 Forked Neck Road, Shamong, NJ  08088 Q3 2021 999.00         
1001.15/82 Brenda Bligen 42 Greenbrier Drive, Westampton Q2 2020 2,364.14      

1405/5 Gregory Goodwin 912 Holly Lane, Westampton Q4 2018 1,083.13      
1704/10 J D Noble-Slaton 68 Tarnsfield Road, Westampton Q2-4 2019 3,976.68      

MORTGAGE COMPANY PAID ON BEHALF OF SELLER CREATING A DUPLICATE PAYMENT:

1201/3 Thoma & Caroline Hemler 214 6th St South, Brigantine, NJ  08203 Q2 2021 1,791.22      

NEWLY GRANTED TDV

1102.01/9 Rashad Cherry 42 Beaumont Place, Westampton Q2 2022 244.26



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN EXTENSION OF TIME  
FOR PAYMENT OF TAX BILLS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 122-22 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Committee wishes to extend the due date for 

payment of 2022 Third Quarter Taxes until September 9, 2022 due to delays in the State and 

County budget certification process; and 

WHERAS, payments received after September 9, 2022 will be considered late and will 

be charged interest. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township 

of Westampton that the due date for payment of 2022 Third Quarter Taxes is September 9, 2022 

and that if payments are not made by September 9th, interest will be charged back to August 1, 

2022. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on August 9, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
           Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

A RESOLUTION AWARDING A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR 

RANCOCAS COURT AND HOWELL DRIVE  
ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 123-22 

 
WHEREAS, a notice to bidders was published in the Burlington County Times for Roadway 

Improvements to Rancocas Court & Howell Drives; and 
 

WHEREAS, on August 4, 2022 at 10:00 AM bids were received by the Township of 
Westampton for the aforementioned improvements; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has submitted a Report of the bids received dated 
August 4, 2022 recommending award of the bid; and 
 

WHEREAS, funds are or will be available for this purpose; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has recommended that the contract for these 
improvements be awarded to the lowest responsible, responsive bidder – American Asphalt 
Company., in the amount of $185,185.18.  The award is subject to review and approval of the bid 
package by the Township Attorney and must be made subject to NJDOT approval and 
concurrence. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township Committee awards 
the bid for the Rancocoas Court & Howell Drive Road improvements to American Asphalt 
Company, in the amount of $185,185.18.   

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on August 9, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL TO SUBMIT A GRANT APPLICATION AND EXECUTE 
A GRANT CONTRACT WITH THE NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENMT OF COMMUNITY 

AFFAIRS FOR THE ARPA FIREFIGHTER GRAND FUNDING OPPORTUNITY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 124-22 
 

 WHEREAS, the Township Committee formally approves the grant application for the 
above stated project; and  
 
  WHEREAS, the Mayor and Clerk are herby authorized to submit an electronic grant 
application identified as American Rescue Firefighter Grant FY 2022, in the amount of 
$72,000.00 to the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs on behalf of the Township of 
Westampton; and  
  
  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Mayor and Clerk are herby authorized to sign the 
grant agreement on behalf of the Township of Westampton and that their signature constitutes 
acceptance of the terms and conditions of the grant agreement and approves the execution of the 
grant agreement. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on August 9, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk. 
 
 

 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva        
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 



RESOLUTION No. 08/09/2022  
EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC FROM PUBLIC MEETING 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

WHEREAS, Section 7.a of Chapter 231 Public Law 1975, otherwise known as the “Open 
Public Meetings Act” states that except as provided by Section 7.b, all meetings of a public 
body, such as the Township Committee, shall be open to the public at all times; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 7.b provides that the Township Committee may exclude the public 

only from the portion of a meeting at which the Township Committee discusses certain subjects 
which are listed in said Section; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Township Committee desires to discuss certain subject(s) which are 

listed in said section and desires to exclude the public from the portion of the meeting at which 
the Township Committee will discuss said subject(s); and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 8 of Chapter 231, Public Law 1975 states that no public body shall 

exclude the public from any meeting to discuss any matter described in Section 7.b until the 
public body shall, at a meeting to which the public shall be admitted, first adopt a Resolution 
making certain statements with respect to the subject(s) to be discussed. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of 

Westampton in the County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. That the Township hereby declares that the general nature of the subject(s) to be 
discussed by the Township Committee in closed session is as follows: 
 
a. Attorney Client Privilege – Real Estate Property  

b. Attorney Client Privilege - Personnel 

That the Township Committee hereby declares that its discussion of the aforementioned 
subject(s) may be made public at a time when the Township Attorney advises the 
Township Committee that the disclosure of the discussion will not detrimentally affect any 
right, interest or duty of the Township or any other entity with respect to said discussion. 

 
2. That the Township Committee for the aforementioned reasons hereby declares that the 

public is excluded from the portion of the meeting during which the above discussion 
shall take place and hereby directs the Township Clerk to take the appropriate action to 
effectuate the terms of this Resolution. 



 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on August 9, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk. 

 
 
 
 
 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 


	PD Report June 2022
	DPW August 2022 council report
	Construction Permit Activity Report 7.1.22 to 7.30.22
	7-22 Bond Ordinance - 2022 Acquisition of Fire Truck
	116-22 Payment of Vouchers 8.9.22
	BILL LIST-AUGUST 9 2022
	117-22 2022_08_09  Emergency Appropriation Resolution 8.09.2022 - Draft
	EMERGENCY APPROPRIATIONS

	118-22 Capital Budget Amendment Resolution - 8.09.2022 - Draft
	119-22 Grass Lein Block 1406, Lot 16
	120-22 Authorizing Sale of iPad 08.09.22
	121-22 Tax Refunds TDV and Overpayment 08.03.22
	122-22 Authorizing Extension of Tax Bills 9.9.22
	123-22 Resoution Awarding Bid for Road Resurfacing
	ADPF093.tmp
	Sheet1




